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April 19, 2023 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Members of the Board of Education 

 

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superintendent of Schools 

 

Subject: Food Pantry Grand Opening Dates (CSEC-02-13-2023-01-B) 

 

 

During the Blueprint Conversation Around Community Schools discussion, Committee members 

requested the following information: 

 

Question B 

Mrs. Evans requested a list of the dates of the food pantry grand openings, so that Board members 

might attend. 

 

Response 

Following is a list of the schools and the food pantry grand opening dates: 

 

• Viers Mill Elementary School opened Thursday, April 13, 2023 

• Harriet R. Tubman Elementary School, Thursday, April 27, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. 

• Neelsville Middle School, to be determined 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Damon Monteleone, associate superintendent of 

well-being, learning, and achievement, Office of School Support and Well-Being, via email. 
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Copy to: 

   Executive Staff 

   Ms. Webb 


